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From: 

Sent: 

To: 

Subject: 

Laura Hayes <lhayes@colletoncounty.org> 

Friday, January 6, 2023 10:20 AM

Deadgrea Sadler; Rebecca Hill; Tracy Horvath; Michael Atwood; Meagan Utsey; Jon 

Carpenter 

Bailiffs 

Good morning! I have copied everybody on this email that I think may need to know or answer my question 
here. 

I had a question from the Bailiffs this morning regarding overtime pay during the Murdaugh trial. They are 
considered day rate employees. I looked in the Colleton County Personnel Policy and it indicates that day rate 
employees will be paid overtime if they exceed 86 hours in a fourteen calendar day pay period. So my thought 
was that the head of security will need to keep a log of each of the bailiffs hours and if it exceeds the 86 hours 
we will need to report that. Is there anything else we need to do or is there a certain form that we should use to 
keep track of those hours? 

Laura C. Hayes 
Deputy Clerk of Court 
for Colleton County 
PO Box 620 
Walterboro, SC 29488 
843-549-2870 X 6965
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